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Ramendra Singh

From: K. Dinesh <dinesh@resonanceengineers.in>
Sent: 04 October 2024 18:46
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: Sowri Raja; Shashikant Vishwakarma
Subject: Re: Qtn required for 1.0 TR Daikin non inverter split AC with cordless

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
Refer our discussion pls find our lowest price for your reference. 
 
Item UOM Qty Rate Amount HSN  
1.0 TR Daikin non inverter split AC with cordless remote - 1no NOS 1 29000 29000 8415 28% 
Refrigerant Copper pipe for additional lengths - 15 RMTR RMTR 15 700 10500 995463 18% 
4 core 1.5sq.mm communication cabling between indoor and outdoor - 15RMTR RMTR 15 100 1500 995463 18% 
PVC Drain Pipe with Insulation - 6 RMTR RMTR 6 100 600 995463 18% 
Drain Pump - 1nos NOS 1 4500 4500 995463 18% 
Anti vibration Mounting pads - 1 Set SET 1 200 200 995463 18% 
Outdoor Split AC Stand - 1Nos SET 1 800 800 995463 18% 
Supply of Refrigerant Gas KG 1.5 900 1350 995463 18% 
Supply of Nitrogen - 1Lot LOT 1 1500 1500 995463 18% 
Installation of the AC units - 1Nos NOS 1 1000 1000 995463 18% 
Towards labour charges for additional copper pipe laying works - 10Rmtr RMTR 10 50 500 995463 18% 
Transportation Charges - 1nos LOT 1 1000 1000 995463 18% 

Total       52450   
GST @ Extra as applicable       
Rgds, 
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K. Dinesh 

+91 98413 62506 

 
#5/85, Ist FLOOR/ KAMARAJ STREET/JAI BALAJI NAGAR ANNX - I 
NESAPAKKAM/CHENNAI - 600 078. 
www.resonanceengineers.in 

 Save a tree... please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to. 

 If nothing goes right, take left..! Attitude changes everything 

Legal Disclaimer: 
The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential. It is intended to be read only by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed or by their designee. If the reader of this 
message is not the intended recipient, you are on notice that any distribution of this message, in any form, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the 
sender and delete or destroy any copy of this message! 
 
 
On Fri, Oct 4, 2024 at 6:03 PM K. Dinesh <dinesh@resonanceengineers.in> wrote: 
Hi, 
 
Pls find the appended file for your reference. 
 
Item UOM Qty Rate Amount 
1.0 TR Daikin non inverter split AC with cordless remote - 1no NOS 1 30000 30000 
Refrigerant Copper pipe for additional lengths - 15 RMTR RMTR 15 700 10500 
4 core 1.5sq.mm communication cabling between indoor and outdoor - 15RMTR RMTR 15 100 1500 
PVC Drain Pipe with Insulation - 6 RMTR RMTR 6 100 600 
Drain Pump - 1nos NOS 1 4500 4500 
Anti vibration Mounting pads - 1 Set SET 1 200 200 
Outdoor Split AC Stand - 1Nos SET 1 800 800 
Supply of Refrigerant Gas KG 1.5 900 1350 
Supply of Nitrogen - 1Lot LOT 1 1500 1500 
Installation of the AC units - 1Nos NOS 1 1000 1000 
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Towards labour charges for additional copper pipe laying works - 10Rmtr RMTR 10 50 500 
Transportation Charges - 1nos LOT 1 1000 1000 

Total       53450 
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
 
 
On Fri, Oct 4, 2024 at 4:15 PM Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote: 

Dear Dinesh ji, 

  

Please find below item detail & share the Qtn 

  

  



4

Item UOM Qty 
1.0 TR Daikin non inverter split AC with 
cordless remote - 1no 

NOS 1 

Refrigerant Copper pipe for additional 
lengths - 15 RMTR 

RMTR 15 

4 core 1.5sq.mm communication cabling 
between indoor and outdoor - 15RMTR 

RMTR 15 

PVC Drain Pipe with Insulation - 6 RMTR RMTR 6 

Drain Pump - 1nos NOS 1 

Anti vibration Mounting pads - 1 Set SET 1 

Outdoor Split AC Stand - 1Nos SET 1 

Supply of Refrigerant Gas KG 1.5 

Supply of Nitrogen - 1Lot LOT 1 

Installation of the AC units - 1Nos NOS 1 
Towards labour charges for additional 
copper pipe laying works - 10Rmtr 

RMTR 10 

Transportation Charges - 1nos LOT 1 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Ramendra Singh 

9999118677 

  


